Environment & Resident Experience Hﬂri“g!f

LONDON

Date: 4™ August 2025
Ourref:  WK/634662

Mampasi Lemba
Via Email

Dear Mampasi Lemba,

Re: LICENSING ACT 2003:
OBJECTION NOTICE ON A TENS - CHEZ NICKY, 295 WEST GREEN ROAD,
TOTTENHAM, LONDON, N15 3PA.

On 315t July 2025 the Licensing Authority received from you Mampasi Lemba, a
notification in respect of proposed temporary licensable activities due to take
place on 16" to 20" August 2025 at Chez Nicky, 295 West Green Road, Tottenham,
London, N15 3PA. The licensing authority has received an objection under section
104(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”).

The objection which applies is indicated by an “X” in the following table.

Objection Insert “X” as
applicable

A chief officer of police for any police area in which the
premises are situated is satisfied that allowing the premises X
to be used in accordance with the notice would undermine a
licensing objective.

A local authority exercising environmental health functions
for the area in which the premises are situated is satisfied X
that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with the
notice would undermine a licensing objective.

A copy of this notice will be sent to the chief of police and the local authority exercising
environmental health functions for the area in which the premises specified in the
temporary event notice you gave is situated.

You are reminded that under section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003, a person commits an
offence if he carries on a licensable activity on or from any premises otherwise than
under and in accordance with an authorisation; or if he knowingly allows a licensable
activity to be so carried on. A person convicted of such an offence is liable to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or
to both.

Please inform us immediately if you wish to appeal to the Licensing Sub Committee.

Yours sincerely, Licensing Team
Daliah Barrett Level 4, Alex House

Licensing Team Leader 10 Station Road
London, N22 7TR

T 020 8489 8232
E www.haringey.gov.uk
licensing@haringey.gov.uk



With reference to the above premises, the Metropolitan Police and Noise and Nuisance
Team will be rejecting the Temporary Event Notice.

Good afternoon Licensing,
Police make the following representation regarding this TEN.

The premises has been found in breach of their premises license conditions multiple times,
which was recently substantiated by the local authority officers on 26/07/2025, and have
received multiple complaints relating to public nuisance. The most recent call to the police
was on 19/07/2025 at approximately 03.00 hours for the premises playing loud music. The
opening hours for the premises on Saturdays is 07.00-01.00. This gives Police concerns that
the applicant will not uphold the licensing objectives for this TEN and therefore object to it
being granted.

Kind regards,

PC Carey Denham 1943NA
NA BCU Licensing Officer
Metropolitan Police Service

Qr“ RN
7

AL

METROPOLITAN

A The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of children from harm

In an emergency always call 999.

Following the last noise complaint received on 14th July 2025, and multiple reports of
breaches of licensing conditions — specifically operating beyond the permitted hours —
which recently were substantiated by our officers on Saturday, 26th July 2025, we have
significant concerns regarding the applicant’s ability to uphold the licensing objectives.

Given the repeated non-compliance and the impact on public nuisance, we have no
confidence that the applicant will adhere to the conditions of the Temporary Event Notice.

In order to prevent further disturbance and uphold the licensing objective of preventing public
nuisance, we recommend that the above TENS application be refused.

Yours sincerely,

Amir DARVISH
Noise & Nuisance Officer
Neighbourhoods & Environments

Haringey

Amir.darvish@haringey.gov.uk
M. 07967 442 446
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